



G8A Architecture & Urban Planning
16B Dang Thai Mai
Tay Ho, Hanoi
Vietnam
+84 24 62 58 18 68
g8a-architects.com

Geneva
Hanoi
Ho Chi Minh City
Singapore

Nguyen Duy Tan

*1987 (Vietnam)

Architect

Partner of G8A

tan.nguyen@

g8a-architects.com

+ 84 9 69 26 24 21



Curriculum Vitae

Nguyen Duy Tan, a 2010 graduate from Hanoi Architecture University, joined G8A in 2010. He has been a key player in all internationally awarded competitions, he became a Project Leader in 2014, an Associate in 2017, and in 2023, he became Partner of G8A.

With over 10 years' experience, Tan's repertoire includes: creative expertise, Swiss and Singapore regulation expertise and project team management. Tan's portfolio including various building types, large scale residential complex, mixed-use, preservation and renovation, urban planning and masterplanning. In 2023, Tan delivered project "Oerlikon Gem", an energy efficient residential complex in Zurich, Switzerland.

Professional Career

2023-present	Partner of G8A
2017-2022	Associate at G8A
2014-2016	Project Leader at G8A
2012-2013	Architect at G8A
2011-2012	Architect at group8, Geneva, Switzerland
2010-2011	Architect at G8A

Education

2005-2010	Bachelor degree in architecture, Hanoi Architecture University, Hanoi, Vietnam
-----------	--

Academic Experience

2023	Teacher's assistant with Manuel Der Hagopian at Van Lang University HCMC Studio "Sustainable Urban Village"
2023	Lecture and Critic at Vietnam German University (VGU) Studio "Building Climatology 2"

Spoken Language

Vietnamese (mother tongue)
English (proficient user)

Projects

	Non-exhaustive list
2023	Partner in charge of the project "Shenzhen" International architecture competition, Shorted list Architecture and landscape services Site Area : 5.1 ha / 385M USD Shenzhen, China
2023	Partner in charge of the project "IOM Ho Chi Minh City" Architecture Services Office Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
2023	Partner in charge of the project "River Cliff" Architecture and landscape services Residences & Facilities Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

2022	Partner in charge of the project <i>"Pizza in Dalat forest"</i> Interior Design services Specialist restaurant Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
2021-present	Associate in charge of the project <i>"Sun Grand Saigon"</i> Architecture Services Residential Tower Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
2021-present	Associate in charge of the project <i>"Bac Ninh IT Complex"</i> Site Area : 252ha Urban planning services Bac Ninh, Vietnam
2021-present	Associate in charge of the project <i>"Legacy Riverside"</i> Site Area : 90ha Urban planning and landscape services Hoa Binh, Vietnam
2020	Associate in charge of the project <i>"Geneva Room"</i> Diplomatic Conference Room for the Swiss embassy Interior Design services Hanoi, Vietnam
2019	Associate in charge of the project <i>"Hoa Binh Wellness Commune"</i> 60ha landscape design and 130'000m ² of facilities Landscape and Architecture services Hoa Binh, Vietnam
2017-present	Associate in charge of the project <i>"Oerlikon Gem"</i> Architecture services GFA: 9'200m ² of residential (110 units) Zurich, Switzerland
2018-2019	Associate in charge of the project <i>"Chromatic Station"</i> Interior design services GFA: 2'900m ² of co-working spaces Hanoi, Vietnam
2018	Associate in charge of the project <i>"Hanoia Saigon"</i> Interior design services Multi-level flagship concept store Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
2016-present	Project Leader of the project <i>"Water Memories"</i> Landscape services 15.5ha of hightech village landscape Hanoi, Vietnam
2015-present	Project Leader of <i>"The Alps Residences"</i> International architecture competition, 1 st prize Architecture and landscape services GFA: 15'600m ² of residential (650 units) / 83M USD Singapore
2016-2015	Project Leader of <i>"Room of Knowledge"</i> Interior design services GFA: 2'400m ² / 360'000 USD Hanoi, Vietnam
2013-present	Project Leader of <i>"Housing in Rheinfelden"</i> Architecture services 32 residential units Rheinfelden, Switzerland
2013-2015	Project Architect of <i>"GreenRidges"</i> , international competition, 1 st prize Architecture and landscape services GFA: 224'000m ² with 1'943 residences and facilities / 265M USD Tampines, Singapore
2013	Project Architect of competition <i>"Public Gate"</i> International competition Public library & fine arts museum Taichung, Taiwan

2011-2012	Project Architect of "Grand-Esert urbanism study" Urban planning services 12ha with housing, public facilities and commercial Geneva, Switzerland
2011-2012	Project Architect of "Villa Anieres" Architecture services Geneva, Switzerland
2011	Project Architect of "Epicenter", International competition, 2nd prize Architecture services GFA: 10'000m ² of education center for disaster prevention Istanbul, Turkey
2011	Project Architect of "Que Viet Resort" Architecture services GFA: 110'000m ² of resort and facilities Khanh Hoa, Vietnam
2010-2011	Project Architect of "River Pearls" Shortlisted competition, winning project GFA: 125'000m ² with 1'000 apartments / 120M USD Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
2009-2010	Project Architect of "Punggol Waterway Terraces I & II" International competition, 1 st prize Architecture and landscape services GFA: 255'000m ² of residential with 1'876 residences / 265M USD Singapore